



# Air and Energy State Agencies for CPP Contact

Draft November 2015

EPA Region	State	Environment Agency	Address/Contact	Energy Agency	Address/Contact
1	CT	Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection; Bureau of Air Management	<a href="http://www.ct.gov/deep/cwp/view.asp?a=2684&amp;q=321758&amp;deepNav_GID=1619">http://www.ct.gov/deep/cwp/view.asp?a=2684&amp;q=321758&amp;deepNav_GID=1619</a>	Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection; Public Utilities Regulatory Authority	<a href="http://www.ct.gov/pura">http://www.ct.gov/pura</a>
1	MA	Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection; Air Quality and Climate Programs	<a href="http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/massdep/air/">http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/massdep/air/</a>	Massachusetts Department of Energy Resources	<a href="http://www.mass.gov/doer/">www.mass.gov/doer/</a>
1	ME	Maine Department of Environmental Protection; Bureau of Air Quality	<a href="http://www.maine.gov/dep/air">http://www.maine.gov/dep/air</a>	Governor's Energy Office	<a href="http://www.maine.gov/energy/">www.maine.gov/energy/</a>
1	NH	New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services; Air Resources Division	<a href="http://des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/air/">http://des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/air/</a>	New Hampshire Office of Energy and Planning	<a href="http://www.nh.gov/oep/">www.nh.gov/oep/</a>
1	RI	Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management; Office of Air Resources	<a href="http://www.dem.ri.gov/programs/benviro/air/">http://www.dem.ri.gov/programs/benviro/air/</a>	Rhode Island Office of Energy Resources	<a href="http://www.riseo.ri.gov">www.riseo.ri.gov</a>
1	VT	Vermont Department of Environmental Conservation; Air Quality and Climate Division	<a href="http://www.anr.state.vt.us/air">http://www.anr.state.vt.us/air</a>	Vermont Public Service Dept, Planning and Energy Resources Division	<a href="http://publicservice.vermont.gov/">http://publicservice.vermont.gov/</a>
2	NJ	New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection; Division of Air Quality	<a href="http://www.nj.gov/dep/daq/">http://www.nj.gov/dep/daq/</a>	New Jersey Bureau of Public Utilities	<a href="http://www.bpu.state.nj.us">www.bpu.state.nj.us</a>
2	NY	New York State Department of Environmental Conservation; Division of Air Resources	<a href="http://www.dec.ny.gov/about/644.html">http://www.dec.ny.gov/about/644.html</a>	New York State Energy Research and Development Authority	<a href="http://nyserda.ny.gov">nyserda.ny.gov</a>
2	PR	Puerto Rico Environmental Quality Board; Air Quality Area	<a href="http://www.jca.gobierno.pr/">http://www.jca.gobierno.pr/</a>	Puerto Rico Energy Affairs Administration	<a href="http://www.aae.gobierno.pr">www.aae.gobierno.pr</a>
2	USVI	USVI Department Of Planning And Natural Resources; Division of Environmental Protection	<a href="http://dpnr.vi.gov/environmental-protection/">http://dpnr.vi.gov/environmental-protection/</a>	Virgin Islands Energy Office	<a href="http://www.vienergy.org">www.vienergy.org</a>
3	DE	Delaware Department of Natural Resources & Environmental Control	<a href="http://www.dnrec.delaware.gov/Pages/Portal.aspx">http://www.dnrec.delaware.gov/Pages/Portal.aspx</a>	Delaware Division of Clean Energy and Climate	<a href="http://www.energy.dnrec.delaware.gov">www.energy.dnrec.delaware.gov</a>
3	MD	Maryland Department of the Environment	<a href="http://www.mde.state.md.us/programs/air/Pages/index.aspx">http://www.mde.state.md.us/programs/air/Pages/index.aspx</a>	Maryland Energy Administration	<a href="http://www.energy.state.md.us">www.energy.state.md.us</a>
3	PA	Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection	<a href="http://www.dep.pa.gov/">http://www.dep.pa.gov/</a>	Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Pollution Prevention and Energy Assistance	<a href="http://www.depweb.state.pa.us/energy">www.depweb.state.pa.us/energy</a>
3	VA	Virginia Department of Environmental Quality	<a href="http://www.deq.virginia.gov/Programs/Air.aspx">http://www.deq.virginia.gov/Programs/Air.aspx</a>	Virginia Department of Mines, Minerals and Energy, Division of Energy	<a href="http://www.dmme.virginia.gov">www.dmme.virginia.gov</a>
3	WV	West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection	<a href="http://www.dep.wv.gov/">http://www.dep.wv.gov/</a>	West Virginia Division of Energy	<a href="http://www.energywv.org">www.energywv.org</a>
4	AL	Department of Environmental Management; Air Division	<a href="http://www.adem.state.al.us/programs/air/default.cnt">http://www.adem.state.al.us/programs/air/default.cnt</a>	Alabama Department of Economic and Community Affairs; Energy Division	<a href="http://www.adeca.alabama.gov/energy/">www.adeca.alabama.gov/energy/</a>
4	FL	FL Department of Environmental Protection; Division of Air Resource Management	<a href="http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air">http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air</a>	Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Office of Energy	<a href="http://www.freshfromflorida.com/offices/energy">www.freshfromflorida.com/offices/energy</a>
4	GA	GA Environmental Protection Division; Air Protection Branch	<a href="http://epd.georgia.gov/air/">http://epd.georgia.gov/air/</a>	Georgia Environmental Finance Authority; Energy Resources Division	<a href="http://www.gefa.georgia.gov/energy-resources">www.gefa.georgia.gov/energy-resources</a>
4	KY	KY Department for Environmental Protection; Division for Air Quality	<a href="http://air.ky.gov/">http://air.ky.gov/</a>	Kentucky Department for Energy Development and Independence	<a href="http://www.energy.ky.gov">www.energy.ky.gov</a>
4	MS	MS Office of Pollution Control; Air Division	<a href="http://www.deq.state.ms.us/mdeq.nsf/page/air_homepage">http://www.deq.state.ms.us/mdeq.nsf/page/air_homepage</a>	Mississippi Development Authority, Energy & Natural Resources Division	<a href="http://www.mississippi.org/energy/">www.mississippi.org/energy/</a>
4	NC	NC Department of Environment and Natural Resources; Division of Air Quality	<a href="http://daq.state.nc.us/">http://daq.state.nc.us/</a>	North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources; Division of Energy, Mineral and Land Resources	<a href="http://www.energync.net">www.energync.net</a>
4	SC	SC Department of Health and Environmental Control; Bureau of Air Quality	<a href="https://www.scdhec.gov/baq/">https://www.scdhec.gov/baq/</a>	Office of Regulatory Staff - Energy Office	<a href="http://www.energy.sc.gov">www.energy.sc.gov</a>
4	TN	TN Department of Environment and Conservation; Division of Air Pollution Control	<a href="https://tn.gov/environment/section/air">https://tn.gov/environment/section/air</a>	Tennessee Department of Environment & Conservation; Office of Energy Programs	<a href="http://tn.gov/environment/section/energy">tn.gov/environment/section/energy</a>
5	IL	Illinois Environmental Protection Agency; Bureau of Air	<a href="http://www.epa.state.il.us/about/org/bureau-of-air">http://www.epa.state.il.us/about/org/bureau-of-air</a>	Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity; Energy and Recycling Office	<a href="http://www.illinoisenergy.org">www.illinoisenergy.org</a>
5	IN	Indiana Department of Environmental Management; Office of Air Quality	<a href="http://www.in.gov/idem/airquality/">http://www.in.gov/idem/airquality/</a>	Indiana Office of Energy Development	<a href="http://www.energy.in.gov">www.energy.in.gov</a>
5	MI	Michigan Department of Environmental Quality; Air Quality Division	<a href="http://www.michigan.gov/deqair">http://www.michigan.gov/deqair</a>	Michigan Economic Development Corporation; Agency for Energy	<a href="http://www.michigan.gov/energy/">www.michigan.gov/energy/</a>

5	MN	Minnesota Pollution Control Agency	<a href="http://www.pca.state.mn.us/w9y3awr">http://www.pca.state.mn.us/w9y3awr</a>	Minnesota Department of Commerce, Division of Energy Resources	<a href="http://www.energy.mn.gov">www.energy.mn.gov</a>
5	OH	Ohio Environmental Protection Agency; Division of Air Pollution	<a href="http://www.epa.ohio.gov/dapc/AirPollutionControl.aspx">http://www.epa.ohio.gov/dapc/AirPollutionControl.aspx</a>	Ohio Development Services Agency; Office of Energy and Redevelopment	<a href="http://www.energy.development.ohio.gov">www.energy.development.ohio.gov</a>
5	WI	Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources; Bureau of Air Management	<a href="http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/airquality/">http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/airquality/</a>	Wisconsin State Energy Office	<a href="http://www.stateenergyoffice.wi.gov">www.stateenergyoffice.wi.gov</a>
6	AR	Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ); Air Division	<a href="https://www.adeq.state.ar.us/air/">https://www.adeq.state.ar.us/air/</a>	Arkansas Economic Development Commission; Energy Office	<a href="http://www.arkansasenergy.org">www.arkansasenergy.org</a>
6	LA	Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (LDEQ)	<a href="http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/">http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/</a>	Louisiana Department of Natural Resources, Technology Assessment Division	<a href="http://dnr.louisiana.gov/techasmt">dnr.louisiana.gov/techasmt</a>
6	NM	New Mexico Environment Department (NMED); Air Quality Bureau	<a href="https://www.env.nm.gov/aqb/">https://www.env.nm.gov/aqb/</a>	Energy Conservation and Management Division; New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department	<a href="http://www.cleanenergynm.org">www.cleanenergynm.org</a>
6	OK	Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality (ODEQ); Air Quality Division	<a href="http://www.deq.state.ok.us/aqdnew/">http://www.deq.state.ok.us/aqdnew/</a>	Oklahoma Department of Commerce; State Energy Office	<a href="http://okcommerce.gov/state-energy-office/">okcommerce.gov/state-energy-office/</a>
6	TX	Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)	<a href="http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/agency/air_main.html">http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/agency/air_main.html</a>	Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts; State Energy Conservation Office	<a href="http://www.seco.cpa.state.tx.us">www.seco.cpa.state.tx.us</a>
7	IA	IA Dept of Nat Resources, Air Quality Bureau	<a href="http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Air-Quality">http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Air-Quality</a>	Iowa Economic Development Authority; Energy Division	<a href="http://www.iowaeconomicdevelopment.com/Programs/Energy">www.iowaeconomicdevelopment.com/Programs/Energy</a>
7	KS	KS Dept of Health and Env., Bureau of Air and Radiation	<a href="http://www.kdheks.gov/bar/">http://www.kdheks.gov/bar/</a>	Kansas Corporation Commission; Energy Office	<a href="http://www.kcc.ks.gov/energy/">www.kcc.ks.gov/energy/</a>
7	MO	MO Dept of Nat. Resources, Air Pollution Control Program	<a href="http://dnr.mo.gov/env/apcp/">http://dnr.mo.gov/env/apcp/</a>	Missouri Department of Economic Development; Division of Energy	<a href="http://www.ded.mo.gov/energy">www.ded.mo.gov/energy</a>
7	NE	NE Dept of Env Qual, Air Quality Division	<a href="http://www.deq.state.ne.us/NDEQProg.nsf/AirHome.xsp">http://www.deq.state.ne.us/NDEQProg.nsf/AirHome.xsp</a>	Nebraska State Energy Office	<a href="http://www.neo.ne.gov">www.neo.ne.gov</a>
8	CO	Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Air Pollution Control Division	<a href="https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/apcd">https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/apcd</a>	Colorado Energy Office	<a href="http://www.colorado.gov/energy/">www.colorado.gov/energy/</a>
8	MT	Montana Department of Environmental Quality, Air Resources Management Bureau	<a href="http://www.deq.mt.gov/pcd/arm/default.mcp">http://www.deq.mt.gov/pcd/arm/default.mcp</a>	Montana Department of Environmental Quality; Energy and Pollution Prevention Bureau	<a href="http://www.deq.mt.gov/energy/">www.deq.mt.gov/energy/</a>
8	ND	North Dakota Department of Health - Environmental Health, Air Quality Division	<a href="http://www.ndhealth.gov/aq/">http://www.ndhealth.gov/aq/</a>	North Dakota Department of Commerce; Office of Renewable Energy & Energy Efficiency	<a href="http://www.communityservices.nd.gov/energy/">www.communityservices.nd.gov/energy/</a>
8	SD	South Dakota Department of Environment & Natural Resources, Air Quality Program	<a href="http://denr.sd.gov/des/aq/airprogr.aspx">http://denr.sd.gov/des/aq/airprogr.aspx</a>	SD Bureau of Administration; Energy Management Office	<a href="http://www.state.sd.us/boa/ose/OSE_Statewide_Energy.htm">www.state.sd.us/boa/ose/OSE_Statewide_Energy.htm</a>
8	UT	Utah Department of Environmental Quality, Division of Air Quality	<a href="http://www.airquality.utah.gov/">http://www.airquality.utah.gov/</a>	Utah Office of Energy Development	<a href="http://www.energy.utah.gov">www.energy.utah.gov</a>
8	WY	Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality, Air Quality Division	<a href="http://deq.wyoming.gov/aqd/">http://deq.wyoming.gov/aqd/</a>	State Energy Office - Wyoming Business Council; Business and Industry Division	<a href="http://www.wyomingbusiness.org/energy">www.wyomingbusiness.org/energy</a>
9	AZ	Arizona Department of Environmental Quality; Air Quality Division	<a href="http://www.azdeq.gov/environ/air/">http://www.azdeq.gov/environ/air/</a>	Governor's Office of Energy Policy	<a href="http://www.azenergy.gov/">www.azenergy.gov/</a>
9	CA	California Air Resources Board	<a href="http://www.arb.ca.gov/">http://www.arb.ca.gov/</a>	California Energy Commission	<a href="http://www.energy.ca.gov">www.energy.ca.gov</a>
9	HI	Hawaii Department of Health; Clean Air Branch	<a href="http://health.hawaii.gov/cab/">http://health.hawaii.gov/cab/</a>	Hawaii Department of Business, Economic Development and Tourism; State Energy Office	<a href="http://energy.hawaii.gov/">energy.hawaii.gov/</a>
9	NV	Nevada Division of Environmental Protection; Bureau of Air Quality Planning	<a href="http://ndep.nv.gov/baqp/">http://ndep.nv.gov/baqp/</a>	Nevada State Office of Energy	<a href="http://energy.nv.gov">energy.nv.gov</a>
10	AK	Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation; Division of Air Quality	<a href="https://dec.alaska.gov/air/">https://dec.alaska.gov/air/</a>	Alaska Energy Authority	<a href="http://www.akenergyauthority.org">www.akenergyauthority.org</a>
10	ID	Idaho Department of Environmental Quality	<a href="https://www.deq.idaho.gov/air-quality.aspx">https://www.deq.idaho.gov/air-quality.aspx</a>	Idaho Office of Energy Resources	<a href="http://www.energy.idaho.gov">www.energy.idaho.gov</a>
10	OR	Oregon Department of Environmental Quality	<a href="http://www.oregon.gov/deq/aq">http://www.oregon.gov/deq/aq</a>	Oregon Department of Energy	<a href="http://www.oregon.gov/ENERGY">www.oregon.gov/ENERGY</a>
10	WA	Washington Department of Ecology	<a href="http://www.ecy.wa.gov/air.html">http://www.ecy.wa.gov/air.html</a>	Washington State Department of Commerce; State Energy Office	<a href="http://www.commerce.wa.gov/Programs/Energy/Office/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.commerce.wa.gov/Programs/Energy/Office/Pages/default.aspx</a>
American Samoa		American Samoa Environmental Protection Agency	<a href="http://www.epa.as.gov/air-land-program">http://www.epa.as.gov/air-land-program</a>	American Samoa Government Territorial Energy Office	<a href="http://www.asgteo.com">www.asgteo.com</a>
Northern Mariana Islands		CNMI Bureau of Environmental and Coastal Quality	<a href="http://www.deq.gov.mp/sec.asp?secID=18">http://www.deq.gov.mp/sec.asp?secID=18</a>	Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands Energy Division	<a href="http://www.cnmienergy.com">www.cnmienergy.com</a>
Guam		Guam Environmental Protection Agency	<a href="http://epa.guam.gov/programs/air-pollution/">http://epa.guam.gov/programs/air-pollution/</a>	Guam Energy Office	<a href="http://www.guamenergy.com">www.guamenergy.com</a>

References: <http://www2.epa.gov/home/health-and-environmental-agencies-us-states-and-territories>

<http://www.naseo.org/members-states>